

Student Government Association Constitution

Preamble

We, the students of Danville Community College (DCC), acting under the authorization of college administration and desiring to develop cooperation among students, faculty, staff and administration of the institution, do ordain and establish this constitution.

Article I

Name and Purpose

1. This organization shall be known as the Student Government Association (SGA) of Danville Community College.
2. The purpose of this organization shall be to:
 - a. promote a better understanding between the faculty, staff, and administration and the students;
 - b. regulate and encourage activities beneficial to the morale of the students and the welfare of the school;
 - c. encourage school spirit;
 - d. provide a representative form of student government;
 - e. develop cooperation between students, faculty, staff, and administration;
 - f. and to act as the official voice of the student body.

Article II

Membership and Rights

1. All students of DCC shall have the right to apply for office in the SGA.
2. All students of DCC shall have the right to vote in the election of SGA officers.
3. All qualified students have the right to hold office and to attend SGA meetings.
4. All students of DCC have the right to representation in the SGA.

Article III

Qualifications of the Officers

1. All officers shall maintain a minimum of a 2.5 cumulative grade point average (GPA).
2. All officers shall maintain good academic and disciplinary standing within the college.

Article IV

Duties of the Officers

1. The president shall:
 - a. have the power to call and preside at all SGA meetings and special sessions of the entire student body;
 - b. call for a financial report at any time considered necessary;
 - c. and establish and appoint the chair and members of committees, and define the powers of each, as deemed necessary in aiding the function of the SGA. All committees and

their members, as established by the president, shall be temporary during summer semester and subject to the approval of the executive committee for the following Fall semester.

2. The Vice-President shall:
 - a. preside in the absence of the president. The vice-president shall temporarily assume the powers of the president in the absence or incapacitation of the president,
 - b. The vice-president shall assume the office of the president if, for any reason, the president cannot continue to serve in office. A new vice-president shall be elected by the original procedure within 20 days of the action. If the vice-president is unable to serve, a new election for president will be held.
 - c. Serve as student representative to the interclub council.
3. The Secretary shall:
 - a. record and preserve a record of all actions which take place at SGA meetings.
 - b. keep on file approved records of all meetings, and keep in order the files of the SGA.
 - c. keep a register of members of the SGA, attend to necessary correspondence, and furnish to the appropriate faculty advisor and to the vice-president of Academic and Student Services written reports of the meetings of the SGA.
 - d. post all approved minutes of SGA meetings prominently for the benefit of students.
 - e. keep an official, up-to-date copy of the SGA constitution and its by-laws.

Article V

Terms of Office

The terms of the SGA officers shall be:

1. For three semesters, beginning in the Summer semester following acceptance and continuing through the next two semesters.
2. Out-going officers and newly elected officers will meet together during the summer semester to provide a smooth transition and training.
3. The executive powers and duties as stated in the constitution shall be vested in the newly elected officers during the Summer semester.
4. No person shall hold more than one office at a time.

Article VI

SGA Meetings

1. The SGA shall meet on the second and fourth Tuesday of the month during the school year and at such times as it shall be called into special session by the president.
2. Robert's Rules of Order Newly Revised shall govern the parliamentary procedure in all meetings and matters pertaining to the SGA if not in conflict with the constitution and its by-laws.
3. A quorum consists of a simple majority of members.

Article VII

Election of Officers

1. Nominations:

August 2017

- a. All students who wish to be considered for SGA office must be nominated in writing prior to the second Tuesday in April.
2. Election Process:
 - a. Election of the officers shall be held by secret ballot via a Survey Monkey poll produced and administered via student email by the Office of Institutional Effectiveness.
 - b. Officers shall be elected by a simple majority vote.
 - c. In the case of a tie vote, the winner shall be determined by a secret vote of the current SGA members.
3. Vacancies:
 - a. Any vacancy in officer position for any reason shall be filled by selection to that office within twenty calendar days of the action.
 - b. Vacancy by the president shall be filled by the Vice-president and a new vice-president shall be elected according to the above procedures.

Article VIII

Amendments

1. Proposal of Amendments
 - a. Shall begin by written petition of ten percent of the current student body to the officers of the SGA.
 - b. Shall occur when the petition has a two-thirds vote by the members of the SGA.
2. Ratification of Amendments
 - a. The proposed amendment shall be presented to the student body within 20 days of the above action and must be passed by two-thirds of the voting student body.
 - b. Amendments shall be considered effective unless vetoed within fifteen days by the Dean of Student Success and Academic Advancement.
 - c. Such action shall be written into the by-laws immediately after it is made official.